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From: Craig Campbell <}
Sent: Fri, 5 Feb 2021 16:44:45 +1100 (AEDT)
To:  Laura Binnic -

Ce: Angus Liewellyn < - 5
Walker- S - S1:h Thornion

<E -
Peter Meakin > Myles Farley < -
Legal Clearance I

Subject: Re: Meeting

But the other side will immediately know what the whole story is and act accordingly.

Craig Campbell
Creator / Executive Producer

=

Level 4, Como Building,
620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)
South Yarra, Victoria, 3141

T: C:
E:
On 5 Feb 2021, at 4:41 pm, Laura Binnie <||}j | | | [N v ote:

I spoke to Lisa today and she told me she asked a question in the interview which she believes we could use as the promo
without giving the story away.

On 5 Feb 2021, at 4:40 pm, Craig Campbell <} | - vrote:

I don’t believe we can promote it without blowing our advantage to get it to air uncontested.

Craig Campbell
Creator / Executive Producer
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Level 4, Como Building,
620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)
South Yarra, Victoria, 3141

T: C:

E:
On 5 Feb 2021, at 4:38 pm, Laura Binnie <} | [ NN v 1ot<:
Hi All,

Can we please arrange a time to catch up next week to discuss our Canberra story and our
plan for the promotion?

Cheers,
Laura
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systems. We give no warranties in relation to these matters. If you have any doubts about
the authenticity of an e-mail purportedly sent by us, please contact us immediately.
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